
From:
To: Sunnica Energy Farm
Subject: Application by Sunnica Ltd, Your ref EN010106
Date: 16 December 2022 15:57:03
Attachments: Sunnica 16122022.pdf

A G Wright & Sons Farms Ltd - Appendix 1.pdf
R F Turner & Son - Appendix 2.pdf
Freckenham Estate - Appendix 3.pdf
Neighouring farmers yields Appendix 4.pdf
Sunnica Farms Budget 2023 Appendix 5.xlsx

Good afternoon
 
We have attached a letter and supporting  documents regarding the application submitted by
Sunnica Ltd
 
 
Regards
Gary Warren
R F Turner & Son
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  A G Wright & Son (Farms) Ltd  
  Badlingham Farm, Chippenham ®
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AGW Hermitage Farm (AGW)


POT Potash/Over Fen (FWD)


MF Yarrow


PW Pell


ST Stretham


BF Badlingham (AGW)


WT Wilbraham (FWD)


Field Codes


Ha


BF1 Townsend 18.33


BF2 Marl Pit 19.80


BF3 Heath 30.04


Heath B 16.84


BF4 Bypass 8.16


BF5 The Grange 22.66


BF6 Havacre 2 18.91


BF7 Havacre 16.17


BF8 North Field 21.26


Badlingham Farm


















Farming Crop Yields of Neighbours to Sunnica Scheme


2019 2020 2021 2022


WW WB SB MP WW WB SB MP ON WW WB SB MP ON WW WB Rye SB MP ON


Wright 7.6 58 8.9 65 8.4 62 7.6 71


Turner 9.8 7.4 103 9.8 8.3 86 9.8 7.6 95 8.2 7.4 88


Long (Onions only) 49 54 45


Tuke (3 year average) 10.2 9 6.8 79 54


John Nix - Average 8.25 6.2 78 45 8.3 78 45 41 8.4 7.4 78 45 41 8.6 6.7 5.5 77 50


All figures above are in tonnes per hectare


Legend 


WW Milling Winter Wheat


WB Winter Barley


Rye Rye


SB Sugar Beet


MP Maincrop Potatoes


ON Onions






6 year rotation

		Sunnica Farms Budget - Cropping Year 2023

		Total Farm Area				Acres		2500

						Hectares		981

														Total Production						Water required

		Basic Rotation		Area		GM						Notes		T/ha		Total Tons				Acre "		m3				Badlingham

		Wheat Winter		164		£   1,477		£   241,490				£280/t (£250+£30/t) Milling wheat, £8.3t/ha, Renting storage @ £15/t		8.25		1349						0				153		Ha

		Potatoes Maincrop		150		£   8,079		£   1,118,024				92% of field area planted, GM includes storage cost, 62t/ha field yield		65		9777				8		300,840				378

		Wheat Winter		164		£   1,477		£   241,490						8.25		1349						0				588		M3/ha

		Sugar Beet		164		£   1,402		£   229,227				£40/t, need to confirm inputs figure with Rob Jack		85		13898						0

		Wheat Winter		164		£   1,477		£   241,490						8.25		1349						0

		Onions		150		£   4,767		£   659,688		10% reduction		52t/ha green yield (Longs Badlingham average), £130/t green price (Rix 2021 green price), A&B 2021 Variable costs, no storage		60		9025				6		225,630

						Total		£   2,731,407		£   2,458,266						36747		Tons				526,470		m3		90,000		m3

																14		m3/t				116,876,340		Gallons		19,980,000		Gallons

		Fixed Costs £/ha (Best in Show)		Cereals		Pots/Onions																537		m3/ha

		Labour		£   105		£   1,250		£   444,720.00				Jamie Gwatkin Benchmark costs

		Power & Machinery (incl Dep)		£   321		£   1,720		£   727,378.80

		Administration		£   52		£   188		£   90,565.92						Water

		Property		£   36		£   534		£   184,192.56						CP		227272

		Finance		£   20		£   20		£   19,096.80		10% increase				MMF		68000

		Total		£   534		£   3,712		£   1,465,954		£   1,612,549				Waters		148000

																443272						119%

		Net Margin (Pre BPS)						£   1,265,453		£   845,717



		BPS (2023)				£   119		£   116,739		£   116,739		DEFRA BPS reduction calculator



		Net Margin Incl BPS				£   1,409		£   1,382,192		£   962,456



		Net Profit				Total		£   1,382,192		£   962,456

		Excluding rent				Per Ha		£   1,408.96		£   981.10

						Per Acre		£   570		£   397

		Assumptions

		All land owned with no borrowings

		No borrowings for infrastructure





8 year rotation

		Sunnica Farms Budget - Cropping Year 2023

		Total Farm Area				Acres		2424.051

						Hectares		981

														Total Production						Water required

		Basic Rotation		Area		GM								T/ha		Total Tons				Acre "		m3				Notes

		Wheat Winter		123		£   1,477		£   181,117						8.25		1012						0				£280/t (£250+£30/t) Milling wheat, £8.3t/ha, Renting storage @ £15/t

		Potatoes Maincrop		110		£   8,079		£   891,619						62		6842				8		220,725				90% of field area planted, GM includes storage cost, 62t/ha field yield

		Wheat Winter		123		£   1,477		£   181,117						8.25		1012						0

		Sugar Beet		123		£   1,402		£   171,920						85		10423						0

		Wheat Winter		123		£   1,477		£   181,117						8.25		1012

		Maize		123		£   420		£   51,503						40		4905										Renting out the land only 

		Wheat Winter		123		£   1,477		£   181,117						8.25		1012						0

		Onions		110		£   4,767		£   526,098		10% reduction				52		5739				6		165,544				90% field area52t/ha green yield (Longs Badlingham average), £130/t green price (Rix 2021 green price), A&B 2021 Variable costs, no storage

						Total		£   2,365,608		£   2,129,047						31956		Tons				386,269		m3

																						85,751,663		Gallons

		Fixed Costs £/ha (Best in Show)		Cereals		Pots/Onions

		Labour		£   105		£   1,250		£   340,284.38

		Power & Machinery (incl Dep)		£   321		£   1,720		£   576,460.13																		Depreciation as 33% of the P&M		£   190,231.84

		Administration		£   52		£   188		£   73,378.80

		Property		£   36		£   534		£   139,939.65

		Finance		£   20		£   20		£   16,677.00		10% increase

		Total		£   534		£   3,712		£   1,146,740		£   1,261,414



		Net Margin (Pre BPS)						£   1,218,868		£   867,633



		BPS (2023)				£   119		£   116,739		£   116,739																DEFRA BPS reduction calculator



		Net Margin Incl BPS				£   1,361		£   1,335,607		£   984,372



		Net Profit				Total		£   1,335,607		£   984,372

		Excluding rent				Per Ha		£   1,361.48		£   1,003.44

						Per Acre		£   551		£   406

		Net Profit				Total		£   850,796.77		£   499,561.99

		Including a £200/acre rent				Per Ha		£   867.27		£   509.24

						Per Acre		£   350.98		£   206.09

		Assumptions

		All land owned with no borrowings

		No borrowings for infrastructure
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